Palmyra Historical Society - Summer 2001
Stewart & Carol Calkins Honored Citizens

This year the Palmyra Historical
Society will honor Stewart and Carol
Calkins at their annual Old Settlers
picnic at the village park on Sunday,
July 22. Their ancestors were all “old
settlers” in the Palmyra, Eagle,
Whitewater or Dousman area in the
1840’s or 1850’s.

by Carol Calkins

Stewart’s  great-grandparents,
Albertus and Polly (Duncan) Knapp,
were the first couple married in
Palmyra on July 3, 1844. It is believed
that the founder of Palmyra, David
Powers, who owned a saw mill, sat on a
stump and wrote their marriage license
on a shingle. After a honeymoon trip to
East Troy by oxcart to visit relatives,
the Knapps set up housekeeping on the
land they had recently acquired from
the government and which has been
kept in the Knapp-Calkins family for
over 150 years. It is now owned by
Stewart and Carol. They live in the
large brick house one mile west of
Palmyra which his great-grandparents
built in the 1870’s in the style of the
houses which they knew in their home
state of New York.

Stewart’s pioneer ancestors also
included Charlie Calkins who, in
addition to farming, owned several
creameries in the area; his mother,
Ivory Longley, whose people settled in
the Pleasant Valley area; and the

Stewarts who lived in Ottawa, near
Dousman.

Carol also has a sesquicenten-nial
family farm in Eagle Township where
her 96 year-old mother, Clara Howell

Pierce, still lives. Mrs. Pierce is well
known for her interest in local history
and is the author of the 1970 book
Historical Gleanings of Melendy’s
Prairie which tells of the
accomplishments and hardships of the
early inhabitants of that area.

Carol’s great-grandparents on
her grandmother Pierce’s side were
John B. and Emeline (Clark) Chapin
who married in Vermont in 1843 and
came to Wisconsin by way of the Erie
Canal and the Great Lakes' to join his
parents, Calvin and Lucy (Bishop)
Chapin. Calvin arrived earlier to find
work as a stonemason. There was much
building going on in “Mil-waukie,” as it
was then spelled, Southport (Kenosha),
and Prairieville (Waukesha) at that
time and Calvin needed his son, John, to







